Khan, Nausheen MUNI:EX

From: Richardson, Roari MUNI:EX
Sent: March 17, 2021 5:57 PM

To: Meehan, Patrick JERI:EX
Subject: RE: Here's What | Have So Far

Hey Patrick,
I’'ve included additional information below for your review.

And in case you wonder as | did: General Conditions are site conditions — need for prep and set up, pour a concrete pad,
etc. to enable an install. This includes site servicing (water; sewer) etc.

We have also received a media request on this from CKNW which we will be responding to tomorrow afternoon. QP
messaging is being drafted which | can share once | have it in the morning.

Hope this helps,

Roari

s.13;s.16
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Roari Richardson

Ministerial Advisor

Minister of Municipal Affairs
C: 250-883-1370

E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca
Pronouns: he/him

From: Meehan, Patrick JERI:EX
Sent: March 17, 2021 4:18 PM
To: Richardson, Roari MUNI:EX
Subject: RE: Here's What | Have So Far

Thanks!

s.13;s.16
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From: Richardson, Roari MUNI:EX <Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 17, 2021 4:17 PM

To: Meehan, Patrick JERI:EX <Patrick.Meehan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Here's What | Have So Far

Hey Patrick,
Here’s what | have so far as an FYI.
I’'m doing a little more digging on our end.

Cheers,
Roari

https://www.bcliberalcaucus.bc.ca/2021/03/ndp-prioritize-building-a-645000-toilet-over-funding-for-non-profits/

NDP prioritize building a $645,000
toilet over funding for non-profits

« March 17, 2021

Copyright
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Roari Richardson

Ministerial Advisor

Minister of Municipal Affairs
C: 250-883-1370

E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns: he/him
Pronouns: She/Her
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Khan, Nausheen MUNI:EX

From: Meehan, Patrick JERI:EX
Sent: March 17, 2021 2:36 PM
To: Parmar, Ravi JERI:EX
Subject: Coopers Park Washroom

https://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/potty-politics-vancouver-park-board-finds-17-million-in-loos-change-for-
new-and-upgraded-washrooms

Pilot project at coopers and Crab park. Portland Loos are the things name, it’s a corporate name, it's a stand alone
washroom

They’'re big boxes that have toilets in them. It’s not the cost of the toilet, it’s the cost of the concrete pad, the sewage
hookup, the metal farmed box that’s pretty ruggedized etc.
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Khan, Nausheen MUNI:EX

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: March 22, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Parmar, Ravi JERI:EX; Meehan, Patrick JERI:EX; Chang, Stephanie JERL:EX; Truong, Tesicca JERIEX;
Sidhu-Umar, Kiran JERI:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: news clips

ICYMI from Friday: the pricey toilet issue continues to grab attention, and the federal government pledges $1B for
Indigenous community development.

Stone - toilet grant

CKYE

Friday, March 19, 2021, 07:41
By CKYE Harjinder Thind
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Ottawa set to launch $1B initiative for Indigenous community projects
CBC Online

Friday, March 19, 2021

By CBC Online

Copyright
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Brad Spencer | Communications Director

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Recovery and Innovation
Government Communications and Public Engagement
778 974-3546 (office)

250 213-8637 (mobile)

brad.spencer@gov.bc.ca
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